

Minutes ARE June 12, 2019

General Meeting called to order at 19:00 Stephan K9BOX

Members Present: Stephan K9BOX, Jim N5JCP, Chris KE5KPC, James WJ2K, Pete KC5IMZ, Archie K5ABZ, John W5FFS, Ray W7BBQ, John N5JGJ, Joe KE5DUP, Greg KI7BFN, George KC5QEX, John KG5VTT, Vince KG5VTS, James KG5PMN, Frank KG5AMJ, Suzanne KG5VTM

Guests: Ed Colten, Seth Colten, Satya KF5WBV

Minutes: George made a motion to accept the May meeting minutes, seconded by Pete. Motion passed.

Treasurer's Report: For the month of May we had a beginning balance of \$1388.45 and an ending balance of \$1393.66. Amazon Smile Donation of \$18.86. James made a motion to accept the treasurer's report and was seconded by Greg. Motion passed.

Committee: Jim, Suzanne, and Chris went up to the repeater site. We cleaned it and made sure all was ok up there. The repeater was not as dirty as we thought it was. We will schedule another maintenance check in about a year.

Events: Club Social June 17, 2019 at Rosa's Cafe on Glade Rd. at 6pm.

Field Day June 22 and 23.

Business: Stephan is still working on t-shirts.

We will start a 9am on Saturday June 22. We will be in the EOC and will end when we want. Field Day will also be an Elmer Day. We will also look at the HF antenna on the top of the PD because it is not working and we will also look at Echolink.

Dues are payable for 2019. Pay Chris when you are able.

Contact Chris KE5KPC if you want to take a license test at ke5kpc@gmail.com.

Motion to adjourn was made at 19:29 by Greg and seconded by George. Motion passed.

Minutes are submitted by: Chris Shanahan KE5KPC Secretary